
From: Katherine Kim IOCMEl 

To: Fields Broadbent lejgh COCMEl : Ware-Myrre!l Tiffany IOCMEl ; Wood Rebecca COCMEl; Petrasek MarvBeth 

~ 
Cc! 

Subject: 
Date: 

Lyles Denise (OCME) 

RE: Endorsements 

Friday, January 8, 2021 8:09:34 AM 

Please see below ... 

From: Fields Broadbent/ Leigh (OCME) 
Sent: Friday/ January 81 20211:13 AM 
To: Katherine Kim (OCME); Ware-Murrell/ Tiffany (OCME); Wood/ Rebecca (OCME); Petrasek/ MaryBeth 
(OCME) 
Cc: Lyles/ Denise (OCME) 
Subject: Endorsements 

Morning ! 

Accepted: 

21-00132 ~ Please contact Special Agent Riley, FBI , rega rd ing the start t ime of the 

autopsy. He will be waiting in his car outside the bu ild ing by 0730-0800 hrs regardless DONE- he and 

US Attorney will be coming btwn 0900-0930hrs. MPD will present btwn 0800-0830hrs. 

21-0 ~ FYI, donor 

~ Pending contact w ith NOK to confirm circumstances and medica l history 

Thank you very much, 

Let.gVI FLet.ols 'B.roadbeV~-t, PA-C 
Med~coLegaL IV~-Vest~gator 

off~ce of tl-1e GV1Lef MedLcaL t;;;<C!VV~.LV~-tr 
401. 5 street, sw 
WlilSVl~V'vgLoll'v, DC. :<00:<4 

MaLV'v #: (202) ~'1<11-_.'1000 
DLrect #: (202) hJ<11-J021. 

5VV~.C!LL Clddress: Le~f9Y, fleLd sbmadbeV~.t@ck §DV 

For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit coronayjrus de goy. 

Emai/1225 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



From: Lyles. Denise fOCMEl 
To: Katherine Kjm <OCMEl; Fields Broadbent Lejgh <OCMEl · Ware-Myrrell Tiffany <OCMEl ; Wood Rebecca (OCME>; 

Petrasek MarvBetb fOCMEl 
Subject: RE: Endorsements 

Date: Friday, January 8, 202111:31:37 AM 

21-00132 I will reach out to NOK 

Denise 

From: Katherine Kim (OCME) 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021 8:10AM 
To: Fields Broadbent, Leigh (OCME); Ware-Murrell, Tiffany (OCME); Wood, Rebecca (OCME); Petrasek, 
MaryBeth (OCME) 
Cc: Lyles, Denise (OCME) 
Subject: RE: Endorsements 

Please see below ... 

From: Fields Broadbent, Leigh (OCME) 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 20211:13 AM 
To: Katherine Kim (OCME); Ware-Murrell, Tiffany (OCME); Wood, Rebecca (OCME); Petrasek, MaryBeth 
(OCME) 
Cc: Lyles, Denise (OCME) 
Subject: Endorsements 

M orning ! 

Accepted: 

21-00132 7 Please contact Specia l Agent Riley, FBI, rega rd ing the start time of the 

autopsy. He wil l be waiting in his car outside the bu ilding by 0730-0800 hrs regardless DONE- he and 

US Attorney will be coming btwn 0900-0930hrs. MPD will present btwn 0800-0830hrs. 

21-0 7 FYI, donor 

7 Pending contact w ith NOK to confirm circumstances and medica l history 

Thank you very much, 

Le(,g~ FLelcts. lS.v-oactbelll-t, 'PA-C. 

Mect~colegallwves.Hgatov-

offLce of tltle c.~Lef Mecttcal 6,xt;tV1ALIII-er 
-te>-1. c .stt·eel::, .SvV 

WC!S.Vlklll-gtOIII-, DC. 20024 

MClklll- #: (202) b_:)g-_3000 

DLv-ect #: (202) b.!)g-.3021. 

6V1AC!Ll actctv-es.s.: LeL~Y, fi,ekckbrotavlbelll-t@a!c, ~ov 

Emai/1226 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit corooayjms de goy. 

Emai/1227 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 




